
lB.c.pub1i( of tl)t ll~il iWi tt.es 
National Electrification Administration • 

11 May 2010 

MEMORANDUM No. 2010-014 


MEMORANDUM TO ALL ELECTRIC COOPERA TIVES (ECs) 


ATTENTION: General Managers 

SUBJECT OFFICIAL TERMINATION OF TASK FORCE OPERATtON 
BANTAY KURYENTE 

The historical and first conduct of poll automated elections in this country have been 
concluded, and national vote counting is still on-going (58% at 12 midnight, May 10). 
From 07 May until 10 May, Election Day, you have well-secured and maintained your 
distribution facilities, coordinated with our energy partners and other sectors to help 
ensure the orderly, honest and clean conduct of this political exercise. 

We shall be officially closing the operations of the Task Force at 5 pm today. Though for 
any significant power-distribution related incident, you are advised to still report the 
same to NEA through Deputy Administrator Edgardo R. Piamonte. A terminal report 
shall be prepared for the DOE Secretary and the NEA Board. 

With this, we CONGRATULATE and SINCERELY THANK YOU and your Counterpart 
Team for the support and cooperation that you have extended to NEA and the Energy 
Family. 

NEA and the ECs have indeed been a strong and reliable partner to the relatively 
successful conduct of the country's first poll automated elections. 

Adm inistrator 
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